October 1, 1965

Mr. Kagar Kagzarian

Chairman, Parish Council

St. Gregory the Illum. Church
5015 W, Catalpa

Chicago 3, I11,

Dear Mr. Kazarian:
In relative to your telephone conversation
with His Grace Archbishop Sion Manoogian, the

Primate, we have been advised to return the Loan
Extention Agreement of your church,

Sincerely yours,

SOOREN MANUELIAN
Executive Secretary



St. Gregory Ghe Illuminator

Armenian Church

6700 W. DIVERSEY AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60635

PHONE 637-1711
Bery Rev. Valrij Fazauditan, Pastor

U, SPRSAN LARUBRANDY QU88, ButALED
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September 15, 1965

.Archbishop Sion Manoogian

Primate of North America and Canada
630 Second Avenue

‘New York, New York

Your Grace,

I am happy to hear of your consent to visit our Parish on October 3rd, 1965,
for our First Anniversary Celebration. We hope your visit will be a memorable
one and that our efforts adequate for the task confronting us. Should there be
any way that we can be of any further help, please inform us.

As you may have noticed, there are certain papers enclosed which require
your signature and also the secretary's, along with the Seal of the Diocese.
This document has been made out in the name of the Diocese because along
with it we have proceeded to transfer the title and deed of our new church
over to the Diocese.

As you may recall, our original mortgage was for $85,000 and required us to
make payments of approximately $990.00 a month. Since our consecration of
eleven months ago, I am happy to inform you that we have reduced this figure
to around $48,000 and a payment of $565.00 a month. This was brought about
by the proceeds from the sale of our old church and also from monies collected.
Due to the change in titles of the church and also because of our choice of
lower monthly payments, the following papers require your signature.

I also would like to inform you that we also have approximately $10,000 on
hand to meet our monthly payments and if our October 3rd, affair is successful,
to further lower our mortgage.

Looking forward to your visit and also a speedy return of the papers, I remain,

Sincerely ,

7% Qccart
Kazar HaZarian

Chairman Parish Council
St. Gregory the Illuminator Armenian Church

KK:rz Chicago, Illinois



AND LOAN ASSOCIATION

3335 N. Ashland Ave.  Chicago. lllinois 60657  GRaceland 7-7770

September 3, 1965

Mr. Haég Pedian
6535 North Lincoln Avenue
Lincolnwood, Illinois

Re: Church Loan on Property at 6700 W, Diversey Ave.,
Chicago, Illinois
Our Loan No., 3522

Dear Haig:

As per your information, enclosed herewith find a new Loan
Extension Agreement which should be executed in duplicate by
the Trustee, Diocese of the Armenian Church of America. Your
monthly payments commencing August 1, 1965 is $565.00 per month
as I informed you in my letter of August 12, 1965.

Please have the Trustee execute both copies, return to me,
and I will forward on direct to you.

Sincerely,

Lowrzi’,eg' GIMBEL, Attorney

LLG:pb
Enc.

MEMBER FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK SYSTEM
ALL SAVINGS INSURED BY FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN INSURANCE CORPORATION




